
AM No. 12-13: Contract amendment to Bristol Construction in the amount of $111,950 for 
Wasilla Airport Apron D, Phase 2. 

Agenda of: April91 2012 
Originator: Public Works Director 

Date: March 28, 2012 

Route 
to: 

Department Signature Date 

X Public Works Director 

X Finance Director 

X Interim Deputy Administrator 

X City Clerk 

FISCAL IMPACT: ~ yes or 
Account name/number: 

D no $111,950 Funds Available 
Apron D Fed/330-4379-437.45-36 
Apron D State/330-4379-437.45-37 
Apron D City/330-4379-437.45-38 

Attachments: Contract Amendment Documents (2 pages) 

~Yes or D No 
106,353 
2,798 
2,798 

SUMMARY STATEMENT: This contract amendment addresses work performed last year by 
Bristol Construction for the Airport Apron D, Phase 2 project. The apron is proposed to be 
completed this year under this contract with paving. The contract amendment is needed 
primarily to address an increase in bid item A-6 for Common Excavation, where the common 
excavation was used beyond the engineer's design to reduce a portion of the hill segment 
between the apron and pioneer road. 
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Archie Giddings 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Mr. Limb, 

eric.g. he I ms@faa.gov 

Thursday, March 08, 2012 10:35 AM 
John Limb 

Archie Giddings; Zane Shanklin 

RE: Wasilla Airport Apron DJ Phase 2 A.I.P. 3-02-0417-018-2011, Project Cost Increases 

Thank you for the additional information and explanation. 

FAA concurs with Change Order 1 -total value $111,949.33. 

The original grant agreement is for $1,057,217 and amendment capability is capped at 15%. I have no record of any other 
cost changes against this grant so the amount of this change order falls within the amendment capability. 

G. Eric Helms 
Project Manager 
Alaska Region Airports Division 
AAL-622 
907-271-5202 

From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Date: 

Subject: 

"John Limb" <Jlimb@uskh.com> 

Eric G Helms/AAUFAA@FAA 

"1126808" <1126808@uskh.com>, <agiddings@ci.wasilla.ak.us>, "Zane Shanklin" <ZShanklin@uskh.com> 

03/08/2012 09:46AM 

RE: Wasilla Airport Apron D, Phase 2 ALP. 3-02-0417-018-2011, Project Cost Increases 
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Contractor 

CONTRAC.'T CHANGE ORDER 

Brimo! Ccmstrucilon Services, LLC Change Order No. 

Project Wasilla Airport Apron D, Pha,;e 2 Dale February 21,2013 

Location of Change Wasilla Municipal Airport Contract No. AJJ> 3-02-04!7-018-20!1 

i 

I 

You ure hereb 

ESTHAATED COST 
ITEM 
NO. 

2 
3 

4 

ft 

7 
1) 

() 

DESCRIPTION 

DCVR #4- Infiltmtion Basin Dimensions- Rock 

DCVR !14- Intillration Basin Dimensions- Geotextile 

DCVR 115 ~Fence Relocation --Fence Removal 
DCVR #5- Fence Rek.cation- Fence l<e-installation 

Tempormy Fence Relocation (T&M) 

rncrease ftem A-9. Common Excavation 

Decrease item A-IJ, Soil Anchor Tie-down 
DecrtBse item A·15, Seeding 

Decrease l!em A-! 7. Topsoil 

ESTIMATED! UNITPRICE 
QUANTITY I 

JOOCY "' 26.!>0 ~· 
l Lml>p Sum $ 285.00 
! Lump Sum $ 2.358.00 

550 LF $ 45.60 

I Lump Sum $ 10,27A.33 

24,000CY $ :um 
9 Each $ {2.50.00} 

3.R Acrcs $ (3.000.00) 

3.& Acres $ { L&CiO.O(J) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

8.040.00 

285.00 

2,35!\.00 

25,0SOJJO 

10.27()33 

86.400.00 

(2,250/lO) 

(llAOO.OO) 

(6,840.00) 

ACCOUNTl 

NO. I 

I T•t•l Value ofth;, Cbauge O'd" S 11[,94_9.33 
R!!:l;;flll tbr Change: l1cm l; DCVR t;4 lnfiltralion !3a;;ln Dim.:nskm:;- Rock; Auditionnl rud; 1<• enmpkic inl!hrmkm husin due lu (!imcn.~;;i,_P-n-cr-n-,r---' 
in dct:Ji! CtC2.tl4. Hem:!; DCV R #4 Infiltration Basin Dim<-'flSions- GemextHc; Additional gcntcx!iic lil complete infi!tral.il'n br;sin due 10 dimcnsk'n 
crr•>r in ddai! C/C2.04. lkm 3: DCVR #5 Fence Rdt>~:Hit>n- Pen..:" Removal: Fence n.:rmwal :md salvage ofharh wire :mu ti;hric b..:iwe-..:iJ haul road 
and apron due h> connict win1 apron excavation cut limits. !h:m 4: DCVR !15 h:rH;c Relocation~ Fcnc.,; Rc-instullaliun: Fence rc-instail;;tim1 alnng 
armn [D lllflt<:h intn exiHfing !cnce Sf_} it docs HH! connict wi!h future haul roaufairpnn road Ctlf1l'!ruelinn. hcm5: Temporary Fen.:e Rdocmkn (T&M} 
- Out of scope cos! !m:um:d by !he cnntructor in nwvc lcmp:m1ry f..:ncc amund w<>rk. item fi: lncr;;ase Item /VJ Common Excavmit>!l- AdJhional 
cNnmon ;;xc:!\:adon completed hy the Contractor In med <ksig:n sk>pcs limits. lkms 7 !ll 9: Reconcile unused qunntilks. 

Amount of Odginui Cnntract $777.!93.20 

Change Orders No. NA Through NA Additioni(Reducfion} $0.00 

Revised Contract Amount $717.193.20 

I Addition, Reduction This Change Order Sltl.v49.33 1 

l NEW CONTRACT AlvfOUNT $1\89,142.53 

Addidml, Deduct10n oF dny,; of contrnct time for !h;s Change Order~ Clilendar DHy, 

Revised Completion Date NA Total c.rc.o:s (Ind. This C.O.) 

This document shall become a supp~~n~ent to the Contr;tct and a!! provisions nfthe Contract <ihaH apply there!'-'· 
~;y ' 

Accepled By c<[__~ Date -""'?;;.,; f-J.::2:::.,_<-:J-;;..:..:
1

:.:C:...' :...r::.2::.· ------------
/'/ 7""--- (._..? 

//Contractor's Representative 

./ ~/A ~--.? ~ 
Recommendel.By . . . ~. Jl L "__/ 

Pr·: ·ct Engineer 

Recommended By Date 

Public \Vorks Director 

Approved By Da!e 

~ .. 1ayor 

CJTY COUNCIL APPROVAL REQUIRED: WHEN Conlm.:t amount as mn.:nucd by Ctllnulativ..: dum;,":c nrd.::r;; t!'l.ccet!s l Ill%, of original <:Nllr;;cL 
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